
DRAFT Agenda | November 16, 2023 
 | Page 1 

 
 

A G E N D A 

REGULAR MEETING ON NOVEMBER 16, 2023 

3:00 P.M. AT OAKDALE, NEW YORK 

Zoom Information - Please click the link below to join the webinar: 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/87609386369 
Or One tap mobile : 

+16468769923,,87609386369# US (New York); +16469313860,,87609386369# US 
Or Telephone: 

Dial(for higher quality, dial a number based on your current location): 
+1 646 931 3860 US 

+1 646 876 9923 US (New York) 
Webinar ID: 876 0938 6369 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
PRESENTATION 

 
      Hydraulic Model – Dan Penza 

MINUTES FOR APPROVAL 

1. Regular Meeting – October 19, 2023 

 
CONTRACTS – EXTEND – ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED ON CONSENT 

Items 2a through 2b on agenda approved with one resolution on motion made by 
 , duly seconded by  , and unanimously carried. 

 
2a. Contract 7911B – replacement of concrete and bituminous patches, concrete curb and 

concrete sidewalk restoration on state, county, town and village highways (Group II) 
during the one-year period beginning March 1, 2024 - extend with New York Paving 
Inc. 

2b. Contract 7912 – maintenance of heating, ventilation and air conditioning equipment at 
water quality laboratory- Hauppauge and Administration Building, Oakdale during the 
one-year period beginning February 1, 2024 - extend with Commercial Instrumentation 
Services. 

 

 
CONTRACTS – RESCIND AWARD 

       3a. Contract 7976B – rescinding the contract awarded to Central Islip Plumbing for the 
furnishing and delivering plumbing valves, fittings, pipe and associated supplies during 
the one-year period beginning October 1, 2023. 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/87609386369


DRAFT Agenda | November 16, 2023 
 | Page 2 

 
 

CONTRACTS – AWARD/REJECT 

3b. Contract 7997 – construction of two chemical treatment and control buildings at Bull 
Path and Alvah’s Lane (Towns of East Hampton and Southold). 

3d. Contract 8002 – replacement of topsoil and grass seeding on state, county, town, and 
village highways (Groups I & II) during the one-year period beginning March 1, 2024. 

3e. Contract 8004 – electric motor repair- Zone B- during the one-year period beginning 
March 1, 2024. 

3f.  Contract 8007 – construction of a 20” X 10”- diameter well (No. 1A) approximately 800 
feet deep, to be located at North Country Road well field, Miller Place, Town of 
Brookhaven, NY. 

 

 
GENERAL 

4. Banking 

4a.   J.P. Morgan Chase 
Authorize the Finance Department to open one new account with J.P. Morgan 
Chase (“JPMC”) for direct debit billing purposes and to utilize an existing JPMC 
account for direct deposit payroll. 

 
5. Equipment 

5a.   Field Operator Trucks 
Accept the quote of Otis Ford Inc., of Quogue, NY to purchase nine (9) Ford F-350 
regular cab 4x4 DRW trucks with fiberglass utility bodies and plows at a price of 
$96,859.96 per unit. 

5b.   High Vacuum Sterilizer 
Accept the quote of Buxton USA, of Lindenhurst, NY to furnish, deliver, and install 
a high vacuum sterilizer required for the new sample receiving area in the 
Hauppauge Laboratory at a price of $53,850. 

5c.   Glassware Washer 
Accept the quote of Fisher Scientific, of Bohemia, NY to furnish, deliver and install 
a replacement glassware washer in the Hauppauge Laboratory at a price of 
$8,876. 

5d. Inductively Coupled Plasma Optical Emission Spectrophotometer (ICP OES) 
Maintenance Services 
Accept the quote of Agilent Technologies, of Santa Clara, CA for the purchase of 
a Preventive Maintenance Services contract for three-years maintenance and 
preventative services for the ICP OES at a price of $27,571. 

5e.   Product Demo Agreement with Promochrom Technologies 
Enter into a product demo agreement for thirty-days with Promochrom 
Technologies, of Richmond, BC Canada, to try one SPE-03 automated solid phase 
extraction unit. 



DRAFT Agenda | November 16, 2023 
 | Page 3 

 
 

5f. RCA – Not Screened 
Accept the quote of Laser Industries Inc., of Ridge, NY for the purchase of RCA- 
Not Screened at the price of $30,000. 

5g.    Kubota B26TLB Tractor Loader Backhoes and Caterpillar 302.7 Mini-Excavators 
1. Accept the quote of Malvese Equipment Co., of Riverhead, NY for the purchase 
of eight (8) Kubota B26TLB Tractor Loader Backhoes at a price of $44,873.29 per 
unit. 

2. Accept the quote of H.O. Penn Machinery Co. Inc., of Bronx, NY for the 
purchase of two (2) Caterpillar 302.7 Mini-Excavators at the price of $54,955 per 
unit. 

5h.    HVAC Upgrades 
Accept the quote of DVM Industries, of Queens, NY for the evaluation and planning 
of HVAC upgrades to the Production Control building at the price of $18,000. 

           5i. Maintenance Agreement for SAP Software 
Accept the renewal of the maintenance agreement with SAP Industries, Inc. of         
Newtown Square, PA for all two hundred and eighty-five (285) licenses during a 
one-year period at the price of $459,447.78. 

           5j. “InfoWater” Hydraulic Model 
Accept the renewal of the annual license and support agreement with TD Synnex, 
of Fremont, CA for the InfoWater software during a one-year period at the price of 
$10,215.92. 

 
 

6. Special Services 
Participate in Pilot Study with APT Water for an Alternative AOP System for 
Treatment of 1,4 Dioxane (1,4D) at Commercial Blvd, Central Islip 
Authorize an on-site pilot at the Commercial Blvd. pump station to identify the 
applicability of the peroxone AOP system to SCWA’s need for treatment of 1,4D 
with APT operating their system with oversight by SCWA engineers and testing and 
analysis performed by SCWA’s laboratory. The in-kind contribution from SCWA is 
$62,434.00.  

 

 
INVOICES - To be paid from the Operating Fund: 

 

7a. American Water Works Association $25,431.00 

7b. Bond, Schoeneck & King, PLLC $16,840.00 

7c. CorrTech $15,675.00 

7d. Dvirka & Bartilucci $19,541.25 

 
NEXT MEETING – Scheduled for Thursday, December 28, 2023 at 3:00 p.m. at Oakdale. 

 
NEW BUSINESS & PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 



DRAFT - Page 15460 

 

October 19, 2023 

Regular Board Meeting 

Suffolk County Water Authority 

October 19, 2023 at 3:00 p.m. 
4060 Sunrise Highway, Oakdale 

and Virtually via Zoom 

 

Attendance 

Present: 

Members: Charles Lefkowitz, Chairman 

Tim Bishop, Secretary 

Elizabeth Mercado, Member 

Jacqueline Gordon, Member  

John M. Porchia, Member   

Jeffrey W. Szabo, Chief Executive Officer 

 

The meeting was attended by Counsels B. Malik and J. Milazzo; and was 

also attended by Messrs. Blevins, Bova, Brady, Cecchetto, Derenze, 

Dubois, Fuller, Galante, Given, Huber, Kleinman, Kilcommons, Litka, 

Niebling, O’Connell, Pokorny, Rae, Schneider, Seevers, Wahl and Warner; 

and Mmes. Berberich, Bonilla, Cameron, Cetta, Hannan, Mancuso, 

Pfeuffer, and Spaulding. 

 

  Chairman Lefkowitz called the meeting to order at 3:00 p.m. At 3:01 p.m, on a 

motion by Ms. Mercado, duly seconded by Mr. Bishop, and unanimously carried, it was 

(435-10-2023)  RESOLVED, That the Members go into executive session to discuss litigation and 

personnel matters, and reenter   

 

  At 5:08 p.m Chairman Lefkowitz called the meeting back into public session. 

 

(436-10-2023)  Mr. Lefkowitz presented the minutes of the regular board meeting of 

September  28, 2023, and on motion made by Mr. Bishop, duly seconded by Ms. Mercado the 

minutes of the regular board meeting on September 28, 2023 were unanimously approved. 

  Mr. Szabo presented the contracts to be considered for extensions. Items 2a 

through 2j were approved on consent with a resolution motioned by Mr. Porchia, duly seconded 

by Ms. Gordon, and unanimously carried.  

(437-10-2023)  RESOLVED, To extend for a one-year period beginning March 1, 2024, Contract 

7737B to furnish and deliver complete hydrants, hydrant tops and parts with Mueller Co.  

  RESOLVED, To extend for a one-year period beginning March 1, 2024, Contract 

7820 for drilling of wells and test borings (Zone A) with Delta Well & Pump Co, Inc. 

  RESOLVED, To extend for a one-year period beginning March 1, 2024, Contract 

7829 for establishment of turf at various Authority-owned properties with Ironwood Industries. 



DRAFT - Page 15461 

 

October 19, 2023 

  RESOLVED, To extend for a one-year period beginning February 1, 2024, 

Contract 7905 to furnish and deliver meter box covers with General Foundries. 

  RESOLVED, To extend for a one-year period beginning February 1, 2024, 

Contract 7909A for general construction of water mains, large services and appurtenances (Group 

I) with Roadwork Construction Corp. 

  RESOLVED, To extend for a one-year period beginning March 1, 2024, Contract 

7910C for replacement of asphalt and bituminous shoulders on state, county, town highways 

(Group III) with LLL Industries Inc.  

  RESOLVED, To extend for a one-year period beginning March 1, 2024, Contract 

7911A for replacement of concrete and bituminous patches, concrete curb and concrete sidewalk 

restoration on state, county, town highways (Group I) with Rosemar Contracting Inc. 

  RESOLVED, To extend for a one-year period beginning March 1, 2024, Contract 

7919 for cleaning services for SCWA buildings with Professional Cleaning People, Inc. 

  RESOLVED, To extend for a one-year period beginning March 1, 2024, Contract 

7926 to furnish and deliver service boxes with General Foundries Inc. 

  RESOLVED, To extend for a one-year period beginning March 1, 2024, Contract 

7931 for furnishing, delivery and erection of new chain link fence and miscellaneous work with 

Residential Fences Corp., Inc.   

 

  Mr. Szabo then referred to Contracts 7988 and 8003, he recommended that they be 

awarded or rejected in accordance with the letters of recommendation.   

 

   On motion made by Ms. Gordon, duly seconded by Ms. Mercado, and unanimously 

carried, it was 

(438-10-2023)  RESOLVED, That the bid under Contract 7988 for for painting, maintenance, and 

minor repair of elevated tanks, standpipes, reservoirs, and pressure vessels for a period of one-year 

beginning September 1, 2023 submitted by Alpine Painting and Sandblasting of Paterson, NJ be 

rejected as not meeting contract specifications; and be it 

 

 FURTHER RESOLVED, That the bid under Contract 7988 submitted by JPI 

Painting, Inc of Lowellville, OH, on a unit price basis as stipulated in the bidder's proposal and 

calculated on estimated quantities indicated in the contract documents, at an estimated total cost 

of Four Hundred and Twenty-one Thousand and Five Hundred Dollars ($421,500), be and hereby 

is accepted; and that any Member and/or the Chief Executive Officer be and hereby is authorized 

to execute this contract on behalf of the Authority. 

 

  On motion made by Ms. Mercado, duly seconded by Mr. Bishop, and unanimously 

carried, it was 

(439-10-2023)  RESOLVED, That the bid under Contract 8003 for the installation of new private 

water service lines and service taps (Groups I & II) in designated areas of Manorville within the 

Town of Brookhaven during the one-year period beginning December 1, 2023, submitted by 

Bancker Construction Corp. of Islip, NY, on a unit price basis as stipulated in the bidder's proposal 



DRAFT - Page 15462 

 

October 19, 2023 

and calculated on estimated quantities indicated in the contract documents, at an estimated total 

cost of One Million Two Hundred and Forty-eight Thousand Nine Hundred and Twenty Dollars 

($1,248,920), be and hereby is accepted; and that any Member and/or the Chief Executive Officer 

be and hereby is authorized to execute this contract on behalf of the Authority. 

 

   Mr. Szabo then referenced a memo from the Chief Financial Officer regarding an 

Authority bank account.  On motion made by Ms. Mercado, duly seconded by Mr. Bishop, and 

unanimously carried, it was 

(440-10-2023)  RESOLVED, To authorize Christopher Cecchetto (CFO) and Stephanie Hannan 

(Accounting Manager) as authorized signors for all bank accounts at First National Bank of Long 

Island (“FNBLI”), and be it  

 

FURTHER RESOLVED, to authorize closing all accounts at FNBLI. 

 

  Mr. Szabo then referenced a memo from Chief Engineer Timothy Kilcommons 

regarding upgrading two existing wells.  On motion made by Mr. Bishop, duly seconded by Mr. 

Porchia, the following resolution was unanimously carried, 

(441-10-2023)  RESOLVED, To increase the authorized capacity of Wells Nos. 1 and 2 each from 

650-GPM to 1,000-GPM at the Deerfield Road Well Field, 2.45-acre site located E/S/O Deerfield 

Road, approximately 100 feet south of Deerwood Path, Noyac, Town of Southampton; to equip 

each well with one (1) electrically-driven, deep well turbine pump, motor, piping, electrical 

controls and miscellaneous appurtenances; and be it 

 

 FURTHER RESOLVED, that application be made to the Department of 

Environmental Conservation of the State of New York and that said application may be executed 

by any Member of the Authority, its Chief Executive Officer, or its Engineer. 

 

   Mr. Szabo then discussed a memo seeking the purchase of nine fuel level 

transmitters. On motion made by Mr. Porchia, duly seconded by Ms. Gordon, and unanimously 

carried, it was 

(442-10-2023) RESOLVED, To accept the quote of Walters West End Supply of Lindenhurst, NY 

to furnish and deliver nine (9) fuel level transmitters for remote monitoring of diesel fuel tank 

levels at pump station generators at a price of $2,450 per unit.  

   

  Mr. Szabo then moved onto a discussion of special services. On motion made by 

Ms. Gordon, duly seconded by Ms. Mercado, and unanimously carried, it was 

(443-10-2023) RESOLVED, To accept proposal under RFP 1613 of IntelliShift of Commack, NY 

to enter into an agreement to provide an automated vehicle location and monitoring system 

(AVLM) during the 3-year period beginning January 1, 2024 at a cost of Two Hundred Fifty-six 

Thousand Two Hundred and Thirty Dollars ($256,230); and that any Member and/or the Chief 

Executive Officer be and hereby is authorized to execute this agreement on behalf of the Authority. 

 



DRAFT - Page 15463 

 

October 19, 2023 

   On motion made by Mr. Bishop, duly seconded by Mr. Porchia and unanimously 

carried, it was 

(444-10-2023)  RESOLVED, To authorize payment of change order #5 with EIPUSE America 

Inc. covering extension of the SAP Success Factors project and services rendered through 

October 31, 2023, in the amount of Four Hundred and Twenty-three thousand Three Hundred 

and Fifty-one Dollars ($423,351). 

 

   On a motion made by Mr. Porchia, duly seconded by Ms. Gordon, and 

unanimously carried, it was 

(445-10-2023)  RESOLVED, To authorize extension of RFP 1507 under Amendment No. 3 for 

printing imaging mailing and electronic bill presentment and payment of billing statements with 

KUBRA Data Transfer Ltd. for a 3-year period beginning December 1, 2023, in the estimated 

annual amount of One Million Fifty-one Thousand Two Hundred and Sixty-four Dollars 

($1,051,264) (holding current service rates - this cost includes postage and credit card fees); and 

that any Member and/or the Chief Executive Officer be and hereby is authorized to execute this 

agreement on behalf of the Authority.    

 

   On a motion made by Mr. Porchia, duly seconded by Ms. Mercado and 

unanimously carried, it was 

(446-10-2023)  RESOLVED, To accept lowest quote received from ASCO Power Services Inc 

of Florham Park, NJ to perform repairs of Automatic Transfer Switches (ATS) at Country Club 

Drive and Woodchuck Hollow Road, in the amount of Eleven Thousand Two Hundred and 

Ninety Dollars and Twenty-six Cents ($11,290.26). 

 

   Ms. Mancuso explained to the Members the decision to change dental insurance 

providers.  After further discussion of the benefits, on motion made by Ms. Mercado, duly 

seconded by Mr. Bishop, and unanimously carried, it was 

(447-10-2023)  RESOLVED, To authorize entering into an agreement with MetLife to provide 

dental insurance to employees and retirees for a one-year period beginning January 1, 2024 with 

an option to extend for a second year, at an estimated annual cost of Nine Hundred Fifty-eight 

Thousand Seven Hundred and Twenty-eight Dollars and Seventy-two Cents ($958,728.72), and 

that any Member and/or the Chief Executive Officer be and hereby is authorized to execute this 

agreement on behalf of the Authority. 

 

   Mr. Szabo presented several items for consideration relating to meetings, training 

and seminar attendance. On motion made by Mr. Bishop, duly seconded by Mr. Porchia, and 

unanimously carried, it was 

(448-10-2023)  RESOLVED, To authorize the attendance of Jeffrey Szabo at the AMWA 

Executive Management Conference in San Diego, CA from October 20 through October 24, 

2023 at an estimated total cost of Two Thousand Eight Hundred and Eighty-one Dollars and 

Forty Cents ($2,881.40). 

 



DRAFT - Page 15464 

 

October 19, 2023 

   Member Gordon inquired into whether those employees that attend certain 

trainings can then use the knowledge learned to train their fellow employees as a cost savings 

measure. Mr. Szabo responded that employees are required to complete a report after attending 

a conference and a question regarding how the employee will share the information learned is 

included .  

   On a motion made by Mr. Porchia, duly seconded by Ms. Gordon, and 

unanimously carried, it was 

(449-10-2023)  RESOLVED, To authorize Patrick Fields and Keath Otis to attend virtual training 

on SAP BC401-ABAP Objects from November 27, 2023 through December 1, 2023 at a total 

cost for two (2) of Eight Thousand Six Hundred and Seventy Dollars ($8,670). 

 

  On a motion made by Mr. Bishop, duly seconded by Mr. Porchia, and 

unanimously carried, it was; 

(450-09-2023)  RESOLVED, To authorize Ron Kulman and Alex Behrhof to attend virtual 

training on SAP BC401-ABAP Objects from January 29, 2024 through February 2, 2024 at a 

total cost for two (2) of Eight Thousand Six Hundred and Seventy Dollars ($8,670).  

 

  Mr. Szabo discussed the South River Road Water Main extension. On motion 

made by Mr. Bishop, duly seconded by Mr. Porchia, and unanimously carried, it was 

(451-10-2023)  WHEREAS, the Suffolk County Department of Health Services has designated 

certain areas of Calverton as a priority area due to the groundwater contamination, and 

 WHEREAS, approximately 98 premises in the area consume water produced by 

groundwater wells, and 

 WHEREAS, SCWA has been awarded a $1.85 million grant by the New York State 

Environmental Facilities Corporation under the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law to offset the cost of 

an extension of SCWA’s public water treatment and distribution system to provide access to 

approximately 98 premises in the Calverton community to SCWA’s system, and 

 WHEREAS, SCWA has reviewed the project under the New York State 

Environmental Quality Review Act and its implementing regulations and determines that the 

project is a Type II activity because it is the extension of utility distribution facilities, including 

gas, electric, telephone, cable, water and sewer connections to render service in approved 

subdivisions or in connection with any action on this list, and 

 WHEREAS, SCWA has submitted the project for review to the New York State 

Office of Historic Preservation for a determination whether the project would adversely impact 

any state or national listed historic or pre-historic resources and SHPO by letter dated 10/16/2023 

has determined that the project will not impact such resources, and 

 WHEREAS, SCWA is committed to funding the construction of the project using 

existing funds or bond funds as deemed most fiscally appropriate by SCWA’s CFO, and 



DRAFT - Page 15465 

 

October 19, 2023 

 WHEREAS, SCWA wishes to delegate to its CEO authorization to sign and execute 

any document or instrument required by the EFC to apply for or effect the grant, now therefore be 

it 

 RESOLVED, SCWA declares the extension of its system to provide access to 

public water to 98 premises in the Suffolk County Department of Health Services priority area in 

the Calverton community is a Type II action because it is the extension of utility distribution 

facilities, including gas, electric, telephone, cable, water and sewer connections to render service 

in approved subdivisions or in connection with any action on the Type II list, and be it further 

 RESOLVED, SCWA, declares that existing funds or bond proceeds will be used to 

pay for the extension, and be it further 

  RESOLVED, that the Authority’s Chief Executive Officer is authorized to execute 

EFC Grant Agreements associated with the SCWA EFC Grant for the extension of its public water 

treatment and distribution system to provide access to public water to 98 premises in the Suffolk 

County Department of Health Services priority area in the Calverton community and all other 

contracts, documents, and instruments necessary to effect the SCWA EFC South River Road Water 

Main Extension Grant Projectand to fulfill Suffolk County Water Authority’s obligations under 

the grant agreements associated with the SCWA EFC South River Road Water Main Extension 

Grant Project. 

 

  Mr. Szabo led a discussion on the Water Authority of North Shore (WANS). On 

motion made by Mr. Bishop, duly seconded by Mr. Porchia, and unanimously carried, it was 

(452-10-2023)  RESOLVED, To authorize CEO to provide written notice to WANS of intent to 

terminate cooperative agreement effective upon 90th day after delivery of notice.  

 

   Member Gordon asked Mr. Pokorny to explain his request with regard to Shelter 

Island service line leaks. After answering several questions from Members, a motion was made 

by Ms. Mercado, duly seconded by Mr. Bishop, and unanimously carried, it was 

(453-10-2023)  RESOLVED, To authorize a 30-day grace period for customers on Shelter Island 

with service line leaks to obtain repairs; if repairs are not made within 30-days the customers 

will be responsible for entire wasted water amount.  

 

  The Members then reviewed the invoices for payment. On a motion made by Ms. 

Mercado, duly seconded by Mr. Porchia and unanimously carried, it was; 

(454-10-2023)  RESOLVED, To approve the following invoices be paid from the Operating 

Fund: 

 Dvirka & Bartilucci  $37,048.25 

 Helsin, Rothenberg, Farley & Mesiti $301.03 

 Miller Makris Plousadia & Seiden  $1,590.00 

 

 

 



DRAFT - Page 15466 

 

October 19, 2023 

  At 5:37 p.m., on a motion made by Mr. Porchia, duly seconded by Ms. Gordon, and 

unanimously carried, it was 

(455-10-2023)  RESOLVED, That the members enter into Executive Session for the purpose of 

discussing personnel matters. The members will not return to public session. 

 On motion made by Mr. Porchia, duly seconded by Ms. Gordon, and unanimously 

carried, it was 

(456-10-2023)  RESOLVED, To confirm the termination of employment of Philip Malone, 

General Utility A. 

 On motion made by Ms. Gordon, duly seconded by Ms. Mercado, and 

unanimously carried, it was; 

(457-10-2023)  RESOLVED, To employ Nicholas Calabrese of Sayville, NY in the position of 

Field Operator at an hourly rate of $43.41; to be effective upon successful completion of pre-

employment physical and background check. 

 On motion made by Mr. Bishop, duly seconded by Mr. Porchia, and unanimously 

carried, it was; 

(458-10-2023)  RESOLVED, To employ Emily Lodono of West Babylon, NY in the position of 

Bilingual Supervisor- Trainee at an annual salary of $72,300.; to be effective upon successful 

completion of pre-employment physical and background check. 

 On motion made by Ms. Mercado, duly seconded by Mr. Bishop, and 

unanimously carried, it was; 

(459-10-2023)  RESOLVED, To transfer Douglas Wadsworth of Medford, NY from Call Center 

Supervisor to Production Control Administrator with a 40-hour work week at an annual salary 

of $82,000. 

On motion made by Ms. Gordon, duly seconded by Mr. Porchia, and unanimously 

carried, it was; 

(460-10-2023)   WHEREAS, the Authority filed suit arising out of contamination of its water 

sources with 1,4-dioxane in November, 2017 against five defendant corporations: The Dow 

Chemical Company, Ferro Corporation, Vulcan Materials Company, and Procter & Gamble 

Company (P&G) and Shell Oil Company, individually and doing business as Shell Chemical LP 

(Shell); and  

  

                         WHEREAS, the Authority, P&G and Shell wish to settle the Authority’s claims 

against P&G and Shell; now, therefore, be it  

  

                        RESOLVED, That the Authority elects to settle its claims against P&G and Shell; 

and be it  

  



DRAFT - Page 15467 

 

October 19, 2023 

                       RESOLVED, that the Authority authorizes its outside counsel, Sher Edling LLP 

and Hausfeld LLP, to take all action necessary to effectuate the Authority’s settlement with P&G 

and Shell, and receipt of funds from the settlement with P&G and Shell, on terms recommended 

by outside counsel and approved by the Authority. 

 

 

  The next meeting of the board members was scheduled for November 16, 2023 

at 3:00 p.m. As there was no further business to be considered, on motion made by Mr. Bishop 

and duly seconded by Mr. Porchia, the meeting was adjourned at 6:03 p.m. 

 

 

 

     _____________________________________ 

      Timothy Bishop 

      Secretary 

 











SUFFOLK COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY 
 
 INTEROFFICE CORRESPONDENCE 
 
 
 
DATE:  November 6, 2023 
 
TO:  Chairman/Board Members 
 
FROM:  Jeff Szabo, Chief Executive Officer 
 
SUBJECT:   Rescind award of Contract No. 7976B – Furnish and Deliver Plumbing Valves, Fittings, Pipe 

and Associated Supplies – October 1, 2023 to September 30, 2024 
 
RESCIND:  Central Islip Plumbing: $22,246.94 (Items 2 – 4, 6 – 11, 19) 
       
 
In July 2024, The Authority solicited bids for furnish and delivery of plumbing valves, fittings, pipe, and associated 
supplies. Four proposals were received. Each vendor did not bid every individual item. The basis of award by item was 
cost and specifications of the required part. At the July 2023 Board meeting Central Islip Plumbing was awarded 10 
items sought.  The total value awarded was $22,246.94 (Items 2 – 4, 6 – 11, 19).  
 
As part of the requirements of the contract; the vendor was required to provide proof of insurance. The total amount of 
insurance is determined by Authority’s Risk Management Department. The required insurance is $2,000,000 Aggregate 
of Excess coverage. Central Islip Plumbing provided a policy of only up to $1,000,000 Aggregate Excess coverage. 
Subsequently, SCWA staff corresponded and requested a revised policy. The vendor advised that they would not be 
able to supply the requested coverage. Therefore, the firm is out of compliance with their contractual obligations to 
provide the required insurance coverage. This is a requirement to fully executing the contract. Risk has determined 
that the reduced coverage offered by Central Islip Plumbing is not acceptable.  Central Islip has stated that the cost of 
the required insurance is not worth the value of the contract. Central Islip had bid on a total of 16 items and awarded 
10.  
 
Based on this, it is recommended that the award to Central Islip Plumbing be rescinded.  Central Islip Plumbing 
provided a bid deposit in the form of a Cashier’s Check in the amount of $500. The Board should consider whether to 
retain Central Islip Plumbing’s bid deposit or a portion thereof. 
 
The items awarded were reviewed by Production Control and it is their recommendation to procure these items 
through requests for quote on an as needs basis.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Reviewed by: 
 
J. Pokorny, Deputy CEO Operations  _ 
M O’Connell, Director Production Control  _ 
 
Purchasing Clerk: D. Puma  
Purchasing Agent: S. Blevins 
 
Attachments:  1 memo 

































































SUFFOLK COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY 

INTEROFFICE CORRESPONDENCE 

DATE:  November 8, 2023 

TO:  Chairman/Board Members 

FROM: Jeff Szabo, Chief Executive Officer 

SUBJECT:  8004 - Electric Motor Repair - Zone B - March 1, 2024 to February 28, 2025 

AWARD  D&D Electric Motors $45,400 - Zone B 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Opened:  November 7, 2023 Published: October 24, 2023 

No. of Bids received: 2 Sent: 7 

Low Bidder:   D&D Electric Motors 

Recommendation: D&D Electric Motors $45,400 - Zone B 

Comments:  

The Authority solicited bids for Electric Motor Repair - Zone B.  Two proposals were received. 

Compared with previous Contract No.7927B, Zone B pricing has decreased by an approximate 20%. D&D Electric 
Currently holds Zone A under Contract 7927A and has performed well.   

D&D Electric Motors holds (1) one current contract. 
Contract No. 7927A- Electric Motor Repair - Zone A, awarded February 2022, expires February 2025, bid amount: 
$45,400. As of 11/8/2023 there has been $127,155 paid under this contract.  

D&D’s performance on the above referenced contract is satisfactory. 

Production Control recommends awarding this contract to D&D Electric Motors. 

Reviewed by: 

J. Pokorny, Deputy, CEO Operations _ 
M. O’Connell, Director of Production Control  _ 

Attachments: 1 memo, tabulation, & List of Bidders 
Purchasing Clerk: D. Puma 
Purchasing Agent: S. Blevins 











Contract No. 8004 
Electric Motor Repair 

Bid Opening:  November 7, 2023 

CONTRACT DOCUMENTS SENT TO: 

D&D Electric Motors 
Attn: Douglas Woelk 

127 E. Hoffman Ave. 
Lindenhurst, NY 11757 douglasw@ddelectricmotors.com 

DP Electric Motor Services , Inc. 
Attn:  Michael Paciulli 

493  Johnson Ave. Suite#7 
Bohemia, NY 11716 mpdpelectric@yahoo.com 

K & G Power Systems 
Attn:  John Gandolfo 

150 Laser Ct. 
Hauppauge, NY 11788 

Irene@kgpowersystems.com 
chrisg@kgpowersystems.com 

IVS Electric Motors 
Attn:  Robert Mann 

244 N. Main Street 
Freeport, NY 11520 

ivsmotors@aol.com 
ivssara@aol.com 

Atlantic Detroit Diesel Allison 
Attn: Robert Mangs 

P.O. Box 950 
Lodi, NJ 07655-0950 j.arnone@kirbycorp.com

G.T. Power 
Attn: Gerard Turza 

P.O. Box 402 
128 Maple Lane 
Wainscott, NY 11975 
Bridgehampton, NY 11932 

gtpwrsys@aol.com 

North Shore Generator Systems, 
Inc 
Attn: Pamela Graf 

22 Industrial Blvd 
Meford, NY 11763 pamg@northshoregenerator.com 

South Shore Truck Repair, Inc. 
Attn: Donna Nowak 

1973 Prospect Avenue 
West Islip, NY 11769 southshoretruck@optonline.net 

Powerpro Service Co., Inc. 608 Johnson Ave., Unit 6 
Bohemia, NY 11716 fnpwrpro@optonline.net 

Present at Bid Opening: 

John Milazzo - General Counsel 
John Deubel - Purchasing Manager 
Steven Blevins - Purchasing Agent 
Catherine Congiusta - Purchasing Clerk 
Danielle Puma - Purchasing Clerk 

mailto:douglasw@ddelectricmotors.com
mailto:mpdpelectric@yahoo.com
mailto:Irene@kgpowersystems.com
mailto:chrisg@kgpowersystems.com
mailto:ivsmotors@aol.com
mailto:ivssara@aol.com
mailto:j.arnone@kirbycorp.com
mailto:gtpwrsys@aol.com
mailto:pamg@northshoregenerator.com
mailto:southshoretruck@optonline.net
mailto:fnpwrpro@optonline.net














SUFFOLK COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY 
Oakdale, Long Island, New York 

 
I N T E R O F F I C E   C O R R E S P O N D E N C E 

 
DATE:  November 7, 2023 

 
TO:  Jeff Szabo, Chief Executive Officer 
 
FROM:  Christopher Cecchetto, Chief Financial Officer 
 
SUBJECT: JPMC Account Opening: Direct Debit & Payroll Direct Deposit 
  
 
  
On November 2, 2023, Suffolk County Water Authority (“SCWA”) was notified by HSBC that due to a “business 
decision”, all SCWA accounts at HSBC will be closed on December 12, 2023. 
 
Currently, SCWA has four accounts with HSBC: 
 

1. X7098 – currently utilized for customer billing direct debits; balance is swept daily/weekly to fund operations 
2. X0530 – previously utilized to hold bond proceeds, currently with a $0.00 balance 
3. X3938 – previously utilized to hold bond proceeds, currently with a $5,012.32 balance 
4. X9131 – currently utilized to pay payroll via direct deposit 

 
All balances noted above will need to be transferred to an account at a new bank and respective processes must 
be transitioned as well. 
 
It is the recommendation of the Finance department to open one new account with J.P. Morgan Chase (“JPMC”) 
for direct debit billing purposes and to utilize an existing JPMC account for direct deposit payroll. 
 
JPMC has had a long-standing relationship with SCWA and provides the scale and services required to operate 
efficiently and effectively. SCWA’s Information Technology department is familiar with JPMC data transmission 
protocols and processes. Furthermore, this will consolidate all payroll related banking and related processes with 
JPMC. Currently, the process is fragmented between JPMC and HSBC. 
 
There is no cost associated with opening these accounts and there will be no “hard” fees associated with the 
additional services (direct debit and direct deposit); existing compensating balances at JPMC will cover all related 
costs. 
 
If you are in agreement, please place on the agenda for the Board meeting to be held on November 16, 2023. 
 
CC:ms 
attachment 
 
c: M. Litka, J. Milazzo, S. Galante, S. Hannan  
 
FIN-23-099 





SUFFOLK COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY 
 

INTEROFFICE CORRESPONDENCE 
 
 
DATE: November 3, 2023 
 
TO: Chairman/Board Members 
 
FROM: Jeff Szabo, Chief Executive Officer 
 
SUBJECT: Hauppauge Laboratory, High Vacuum Sterilizer  
 
AWARD: Buxton USA, $53,850 
_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
The Authority seeks to purchase a High Vacuum Sterilizer required for the new sample receiving area in the 
Hauppauge Laboratory.  The services required do not include construction. The awarded firm is expected 
to furnish and deliver the equipment. The awarded firm, under agreement with the Authority, will install this 
new equipment also. 
 
Quotes were solicited from firms, the responsive bidders are Buxton USA: $53,850, Tuttnauer: $54,205, 
Consolidated Sterilizer Systems: $63,772.50. Quotes were also requested from Grainger and 
Sterilizers.com. None of the firms provided a quote.   
 
After reviewing the quotes provided, Laboratory recommends awarding Buxton USA in the amount of 
$53,850, provided Buxton conforms with SCWA’s terms and conditions and insurance requirements.   
Please have the Board authorize payment to Buxton USA in the amount of $53,850. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Reviewed by: 
 
T. Schneider, Laboratory Director 
 
Purchasing Clerk.: D. Puma 
Procurement Agent: S. Blevins 
 



SUFFOLK COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY 
 

INTEROFFICE CORRESPONDENCE 
 
 
DATE: November 6, 2023 
 
TO: Chairman/Board Members 
 
FROM: Jeff Szabo, Chief Executive Officer 
 
SUBJECT: Hauppauge Laboratory, Glassware Washer 
 
AWARD: Fisher Scientific, $8,876 
_____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
The Authority seeks to purchase a replacement Glassware Washer required in the Hauppauge Laboratory. 
The services required do not include construction. The awarded firm is expected to furnish and deliver the 
equipment. Authority personnel will install the equipment.  
 
Quotes were solicited from firms, the responsive bidders are Fisher Scientific: $8,876, Grainger: $11,758, 
and Cole-Parmer: $12,104. After reviewing the quotes provided, Laboratory recommends awarding Fisher 
Scientific in the amount of $8,876, provided Fisher Scientific conforms with SCWA’s terms and conditions. 
 
In the current 2023-24 fiscal year, the Authority paid approximately $115,465 to Fisher Scientific. Under the 
Authority’s Purchasing Policy, payment to Fisher Scientific must be approved by the Board because Fisher 
will receive more than $10,000 from the Authority in the current fiscal year.  
Please have the Board authorize payment to Fisher Scientific in the amount of $8,876.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Reviewed by: 
 
T. Schneider, Laboratory Director 
 
Purchasing Clerk.: D. Puma 
Procurement Agent: S. Blevins 
 



SUFFOLK COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY 

INTEROFFICE CORRESPONDENCE 

DATE: November 6, 2023 

TO: Chairman/Board Members 

FROM: Jeff Szabo, Chief Executive Officer 

SUBJECT: Laboratory, Agilent ICP OES Preventative Maintenance Services 

AWARD: Agilent Technologies, $27,571 
_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

The Suffolk County Water Authority utilizes Inductively Coupled Plasma Optical Emission 
Spectrophotometer (ICP OES) for the analysis of metals such as iron and manganese in water samples. 
The three main components to each system are the spectrophotometer, a robotic autosampler, and a 
cooling system.   Agilent are the original manufacturer for this equipment.  The Lab seeks to purchase a 
Preventive Maintenance Services contract to for maintenance and preventative services for the 
equipment.   

Preventive Maintenance services provide assurance of uninterrupted operation, can result in uncovering 
needed repairs that can be addressed immediately, and improve performance with enhanced sensitivity 
and precision, better efficiency, less rework. This is an agreement for two systems for three years. Agilent 
is the original manufacturer of the system, components, and the consumable parts to keep the ICP OES 
functioning.  Agilent is the preferred vendor for the maintenance contract for the Agilent machine.   

The agreement would be effective for a period of November 24, 2023 to November 23, 2026 and invoiced 
annually. 

Laboratory recommends awarding Agilent Technologies in the amount of $27,571, provided Agilent 
Technologies conforms with SCWA’s terms and conditions.  
Please have the Board select Agilent as the vendor of the maintenance contract in the amount of 
$27,571.  

Reviewed by: 

T. Schneider, Laboratory Director

Purchasing Clerk.: D. Puma
Procurement Agent: S. Blevins 



SUFFOLK COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY 
Laboratory 

 
I N T E R O F F I C E   C O R R E S P O N D E N C E 

 
DATE: November 7, 2023 
 
TO:  Jeffrey Szabo, CEO 
 
FROM: Thomas Schneider, Director of Water Quality & Laboratory Services 
 
SUBJECT: Request for Approval – Product Demo Agreement with Promochrom Technologies 
 
The Laboratory is looking to enter into a product demo agreement with Promochrom Technologies to 
tryout one SPE-03 automated solid phase extraction unit. We are looking to update our current EPA 
method 525.3. The benefit of this unit is to increase productivity by allowing the Chemist’s to run more 
samples with a quicker turnaround time. The current system does one sample at a time, where the 
Promochrom does eight samples simultaneously. The Promochrom also has an automated rinse cycle, 
and the current is done manually. With a smaller footprint and increased safety features, we believe the 
Promochrom is the right direction to go if it meets our specifications. 

There is no cost to beta-test this machine for 30 days.  At the end of the testing period, the machine can 
either be purchased or returned to Promochrom.  The cost to purchase the machine is $59,625. However, 
if the Authority decides to purchase the machine, Promochrom will discount the price by 25%, resulting 
in a $44,718.75 purchase price.   

Notwithstanding, at the end of the beta-test period, a decision can be made to issue an RFP for this type 
of machine. 

With your approval we wish to present this to the Board for their approval. 

 

 



SUFFOLK COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY 
 
 

INTEROFFICE CORRESPONDENCE 
 
 
DATE:  November 8, 2023 
 
TO:   Chairman/Board Members            
 
FROM:          Jeff Szabo, Chief Executive Officer 
 
SUBJECT:    RCA (Not Screened) purchase – Stores 
 
AWARD: Laser Industries Inc. - $30,000 
 

 
 
The Stores Department seeks approval from the Board to spend approximately $30,000 for the purchase of RCA – Not 
Screened from the vendor Laser Industries Inc., on an as needed basis. Due to the increased use of this material, the 
storeroom has requested that a blanket order be in place, so they can call the vendor for delivery, as needed; instead 
of submitting a requisition for every order. Stores required that the supplier selected, have a less than 24-hour 
turnaround time for delivery. 
 
The Purchasing Department obtained pricing and turnaround times from the three companies below, for 2,000 yards 
of RCA: 
 
Laser Industries Inc. - $30,000.00, 24-hour turnaround 
D F Stone Contracting - $40,000.00, 24-hour turnaround 
LLL Industries - $120,000.00, 24-hour turnaround 
 
After providing a sample for the Storeroom Manager, Laser Industries offer was chosen for award, as the lowest bidder. 

Please have the Board consider authorize purchasing RCA from Laser as described above.   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Reviewed by: 
 
D. Mancuso, Chief Human Resources Officer  _ 
J. Kleinman, Director of General Services  _ 
 
Purchasing Clerk: D. Puma 
Purchasing Agent: V. Stewart 

































































SUFFOLK COUNTY WATER AUTHORITY 
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

 
 

 

 

  

TO:           Jeffrey Szabo, Chief Executive Officer 

FROM:     Michael Litka, Chief Technology Officer 

RE:           Maintenance Agreement for SAP Software 

DATE:      November 1, 2023 

 

 

 

The license and support maintenance agreement for the SAP software expires on December 31, 

2023.  This agreement is for all 285 licenses including payroll tax licenses, software upgrades 

and corrections, critical security patches and remote support, and industry-specific program 

modifications.   

 

I am requesting the above referenced maintenance agreement be renewed for one year at an 

annual cost of $459,447.78 with SAP Industries, Inc. of Newtown Square, PA, this represents an 

increase of 3% from last year.   

 

Additionally, I would like to request that this be presented to the Board Members for their 

approval at the next meeting on November 16, 2023.  

 

If you have any questions regarding the above, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

 

 

 

Enc: 

 



















INVOICES - BOARD MEETING - November 16, 2023

Vendor Description Amount
American Water Works Association Utility: 150K+ Customers $24,386.00

New York Section Membership $229.00
Additional Active Members $816.00

$25,431.00

Bond Scheneck & King, PLLC 5000250531 $10,115.00
5000250530 $413.00
5000250529 $708.00
5000250528 $4,631.50
5000250527 $147.50

$825.00
$16,840.00

CorrTech Tank Inspection $675.00
Annual Tank Sanitary Inspections $15,000.00

$15,675.00

Dvirka & Bartilucci Henry Clay Standpipe Rehab $2,113.75
Carlson Ave. Elevated Tank Assessment $2,455.75
Industry Ct. Standpipe Rehab $5,721.00
Henry Clay Standpipe Rehab $5,481.25
Henry Clay and Industry Ct. Standpipe Condition As $1,924.25
Industry Ct. Standpipe Rehab $1,845.25

$19,541.25


	DRAFT Agenda November 16, 2023
	DRAFT Minutes October 16, 2023
	7911B Ext. CM Replacement of Concrete Curb & Sidewalk Restoration
	7912 Ext. CMS Maintenance of HVAC 
	7976B Rescind PD Plumbing Valves, Pipe, and Assoc Supplies
	7997 Award Eng. Construction of Chemical Treatment and Control Buildings
	8002 Award CM Replacement of Topsoil and Grass Seeding on Highways
	8004 Award PD Electric Motor Repair
	8007 Award Eng Construction of a 20x10 Diameter Well
	JPMC Account Opening: Direct Debit and Payroll and Payroll Direct Deposit
	Quote Otis Ford F-350 Trucks
	Quote Boxton USA, High Vacuum Sterilizer
	Quote Fisher Scientific, Glassware Washer
	Quote Agilent Technologies OES Preventative Maintenance Services
	Quote Promochrom Technologies Product Demo
	Quote Laser Industries Inc. RCA (Not Screened)
	Quote Malvese Equipment Co. and H.O. Penn Machinery Co. Inc. Backhoes and Mini-Excavator
	Quote DVM Industries Production Control Building HVAC Upgrades
	Quote SAP Software Maintenance Agreement
	Special Projects, Pilot Study with APT Water
	InfoWater Hydraulic Model - 2024 License and Support Agreement
	Invoices Spreadsheet November



